Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 July, 2020 1:10 PM

To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'

Subject: RE: TP / OUR CLIENT SLP5429M DOA: 11/07/2020 POLICY NO. GA504150 YOUR

INSURED SMMB8953A

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 July, 2020 11:43 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: TP / OUR CLIENT SLP5429M DOA: 11/07/2020 POLICY NO. GA504150 YOUR INSURED SMM8953A

AIG | >0

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-07-24 11:42 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



